Date: 10.06.2020

To,

The Member Secretary,

State Level Environment Impact Assessment Authority,

Department of Environment Science & Technology,

US Club- Shimla (HP)

Subject: Environment Clearance for Mining Lease Area (00-79-84 Hectares) of Sh.
Vinod Kumar- Auctioned Area for extraction of minor minerals like Sand,

Stone and Bajri from river bed of Son Khad.

Respected Sir,

We have been granted Letter of Intent for an area of 00-79-84 Hectares with Khasra no. 1333
for mining of Sand, Stone and Bajri at Mauza Kalswai, Tehsil- Dharampur, District- Mandi
(H.P.). The project falls in category B2, hence the Environmental Clearance is to be accorded
by SEIAA, Shimla, HP.

Accordingly, we are submitting following documents for Environment Clearance of our

project called Mining Lease Area of Sh. Vinod Kumar- Auctioned Area.

1. EIA/EMP

2. Approved Mining Plan
It is requested that the Environment Clearance of our project may kindly be issued at the
earliest.

Thanking You

Yours Faithfully,

For Sh. Vinod Kumar- Auctioned Area

Authorized Signatory





